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Dorothy Menasco 'OO\NS - -T'\_«: FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us E&JUMENT NO. QS 5_—{ M -1O »
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 12:41 PM DISTRIBUTION:

To: !

Subject: FW:

Attachments: 0411FPSC.docx

e REDACTED

Your e-filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be considered filed. A link to
the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:
http://www floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document

» The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a
filing. Therefore, documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not
be considered filed.

Manner of Electronic Transmission

» Filings submitted by electronic transmission must be attached to an e-mail sent to
filings@psc.state fl.us. Documents sent to any other Commission e-mail address will not be

considered filed.
e The attachment containing the document to be filed must be in one of the following
formats:
a. Adobe .PDF
b. Native word processing format (e.g., Word or WordPerfect) with numbered
paragraphs. Use the document extension .doc for documents filed in Word format
and .wpd for those in WordPerfect format.
o Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:

s/ First M. Last

Dorothy Menasco

Deputy Clerk Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications fo or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: {1

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 12:19 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject:

Attached is "0411FPSC" .doc file.

Efforts by Commission Staff to redact personal information from (internet) files are appreciated.
4/11/2011
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2. 100175-TL, 100312-Ei, Resolution;

3. :
4.1
5. Resolution

4/11/2011
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Marguerite McLean

[O0INS-T L
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 9:47 AM
To: ]
Subject: FW: Dockets 100312-El, 100175-TL

BRSO T

**

OSSky=12
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Attachments: 1012FPSC.docx

We are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing. Please see e-filing
requirements on the PSC webpage at: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ Specifically:

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document

¢ The e-mail message to which the document is attached shall include the following information, in the order
listed:
a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic
filing,
The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket,
The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed,
The total number of pages in each attached document., and
A brief but complete description of each attached document.

oo T

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing.

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 9:31 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Dockets 100312-EI, 100175-TL

attached is "1012FPSC" .doc file

i

10/6/2010
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PARTIES

Dorothy Menasco \ OO\ -

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:36 PM

To: YANT, ROBYN (ATTSIY

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: AT&T Fax Number

Thank you. I'm forwarding this information to Nonnye for MCD changes and Dorothy for changes to Parties of
Record. They may ask you for further documentation.

From: YANT, ROBYN (ATTSI} [maiito:rh0582@att.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:27 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: AT&T Fax Number

Hello Kim:

We need to update our fax number and delete a fax number in the system. We no longer have 850-577-55536
as a fax number. Please update our information to reflect 850-577-5537 as our fax number.

(If you need something more to get the change done, please let me know.)
Thanks.
Robyn Yant

Don't judge cach day by the harvest you reap but by the seeds that you plant!
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